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MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   December 7, 2018 


          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


RE:      The New Frontier Research 
#12657 


 
 


  


The New Frontier Research, a marijuana testing facility, is requesting approval of amendment(s) to 
its operating plan. Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change application, and pages of the current 
operating plan. 
 








Current (may only be 


certain pages) MJ-01 


and MJ-06 in case is 


needed 
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Alaska Marijuana Control Board 


Form MJ-01: Marijuana Establishment Operating Plan 


Section 5 - Waste Disposal 


Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.740, and identify how the proposed establishment will meet the listed requirements. 


Applicants should be able to answer "Yes" to the statement below. 


Marijuana Waste Disposal: 


The marijuana establishment shall give the board at least 3 days notice in the marijuana inventory 


tracking system required under 3 AAC 306. 730 before making the waste unusable and disposing of it 


Yes No 


0D 


Describe how you will store, manage, and dispose of any solid or liquid waste, induding wastewater generated during marijuana 


cultivation, production, process, testing, or retail sales, In compliance with applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations: 


We will have waste from the High Pressure Liquid Chromatography (HPLC) system. The amount of 
waste produced will be a small amount and less than 1 gallon per month. All marijuana, both used 
and unused, will be ground to a fine powder before disposal. Both HPLC waste and samples marked 
for destruction will be added to the 5 gallon container in the lab, which contains organic solvents, 
making it unusable. This 5 gallon waste container will be housed in the lab and the contents of the 
container will be periodically transferred to a 30 gallon container via the bung hole on the top of the 
container using a funnel. The 30 gallon container will be transferred to the Mat-Su Central Landfill for 
disposal. Waste from the qPCR (quantitative Polymerase Chain Reaction) system used to test for 
microbials will be soaked in a 20% bleach solution prior to disposal. Any cannabis that is not actively 
being used for testing or being prepared for destruction will be stored in a locked refrigerator. 


Describe what material or materials you will mix with the ground marijuana waste to make it unusable: 


Organic solvents will be mixed with left over marijuana, rendering it completely unusable. 
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Approved at April 2018 meeting







Approved at April 2018 meeting












MJ-15 and its 


attachments 


 







Received by AMCO 10.25.18
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